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From: CampaignGuidance
To: Rosa Kim; CampaignGuidance
Subject: RE: Inquiry about Campaign Mailer
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 11:06:01 AM

Rosa Kim,
 
Information related to the San Jose’s campaign advertisements rules may be found on the Clerk’s
website by following this link: https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/appointees/city-
clerk/elections/campaign-information-for-candidates.
 
Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance
City of San José
200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower
San Jose, CA 95113
Office No: (408) 535-1900
Fax No: (408) 998-3131
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796
 

From: Rosa Kim <
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:11 PM
To: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Inquiry about Campaign Mailer
 

 

 

Hello,
 
I have a question about a campaign mailer. I heard that the city of San Jose has a specific regulation
regarding putting "Paid for by committee name and FPPC numbers" on any mailer. Could you guide
me on that? I am working on a campaign mailer now.
 
Thank you in advance for your help!
 
Warmly,
Rosa
 
Rosa Kim
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